From: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>

To: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>
Cc Kent, Linda <TSA OCC=; Itami, Brian <TSA OCC>
Subject: FW: BDA SOP with Changes Accepted/Rejected

Date: Monday, November 17, 2014 2:11:34 PM

Attachments: BDA SOP Rev 4 10 30 2014 occ (smp) BDA reply.docx
Susan,

Please see response to your edits.

John

From: Hamilton, Nathan

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 2:09 PM

To: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>

Subject: RE: BDA SOP with Changes Accepted/Rejected

Thanks John. | accepted all changes and replied to 3 comments.
Nate

From: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 1:29 PM

To: Hamilton, Nathan

Subject: FW: BDA SOP with Changes Accepted/Rejected

Nate,

Here are some minor edits/comments from Susan Prosnitz (Deputy Chief Counsel for regulations).
Give me a call if you have any follow-up questions.

John B.

From: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC>

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 5:08 PM

To: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA 0CC>

Cc: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC=>; Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>
Subject: RE: BDA SOP with Changes Accepted/Rejected

Kelly,

Please see attached edits/comments. \

Susan

Susan M. Prosnitz

Acting Deputy Chief Counsel for Regulations and Security Standards
Office of Chief Counsel

Transportation Security Administration
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ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT
THIS COMMUNICATION MIGHT CONTAIN COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN ATTORNEY AND CLIENT, COMMUNICATIONS THAT
ARE PART OF THE AGENCY DELIBERATIVE PROCESS, OR ATTORNEY-WORK PRODUCT, ALL OF WHICH ARE PRIVILEGED
AND NOT SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE QUTSIDE THE AGENCY OR TO THE PUBLIC. PLEASE CONSULT WITH THE OFFICE OF
CHIEF COUNSEL BEFORE DISCLOSING ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL.

From: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 11:21 AM

To: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC>

Cc: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>
Subject: FW: BDA SOP with Changes Accepted/Rejected

Susan,
You may want to use this version for your review.
Kelly D. Wheaton

Deputy Chief Counsel, Enforcement
571 2274{®)(6)

From: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 8:14 AM

To: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA 0CC>

Subject: Fw: BDA SOP with Changes Accepted/Rejected

From: Hamilton, Nathan

Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 03:17 PM

To: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>

Cc: Kombe, Mike; Silata, Michael; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Itami, Brian <TSA OCC>
Subject: FW: BDA SOP with Changes Accepted/Rejected

John,

Attached is a clean version after accepting the OCC edits we discussed. Let me know if you have any
questions/concerns.

Thanks,

Nathan B. Hamilton
Program Analyst
Behavior Detection and Analysis
Transportation Security Administration
Desk: 571-2274(b)( | E9-338N

B)6)

From: Kombe, Mike
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 12:44 PM
To: Hamilton, Nathan
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Subject: BDA SOP with Changes Accepted/Rejected

&

Mike Kombé

Transportation Security Specialist
Security Procedures Branch

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Transportation Security Administration
Arlington, Va. 22202, E9-116S

(571) 227 - [(b\( |- Desk

(b)(€)

Privileged, confidential, or sensitive information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in
this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to
anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply mail. Please advise immediately
if you or your employer do not consent to Internet e mail for messages of this kind. The views, opinions, ahd/or conclusions
expressed in this message are those of the author only, and not of the United States government, Department of Homeland

Security, or the Transportation Security Administration.
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